FILED 7/8/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04560-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SBR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 2022

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Orlando Wooten, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering O a/ z f LA
RE: Docket No. 20220088-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and

wastewater service and approval of initial rates and charges in Sumter County, by
Middleton Utility Company, LLC

Please file the attached email confirming the Utility's response to staff’s deficiency letter is
sufficient and the official filing date is June 27, 2022, in the above mentioned docket file.

OW/jp

Attachment



From: Joann Parsons

To: Joann Parsons

Subject: FW: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=30295 MIDDLETON UTILITY COMPANY CERTIFICATION
Date: Friday, July 08, 2022 8:00:42 AM
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From: Orlando Wooten

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:08 AM

To: 'Martin S. Friedman' <MFriedman@deanmead.com>

Cc: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=30295 MIDDLETON UTILITY COMPANY
CERTIFICATION

Mr. Friedman,
Staff has reviewed the utility's response to the deficiency letter and confirmation of the completion
of noticing and deemed it sufficient. The official filing date for the docket is June 27, 2022.

Otrlando Wooten
Engineering Specialist 11
Division of Engineering
Phone: (850) 413-6686

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Orlando Wooten <OWooten@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Arnett, Trey

<Trey.Arnett@arnettenvironmental.com>
Subject: FW: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=30295 MIDDLETON UTILITY COMPANY

CERTIFICATION

Orlando,
This completes the noticing requirements. Let me know if the staff needs any
additional information to process this application.

Marty
Martin S Friedman
Attorney at Law
MFriedman@deanmead.com
D: 407-310-2077
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
DEAN MEAD Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach

www.deanmead.com .
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PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
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addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof,
and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

From: noReply@psc.state.fl.us <noReply@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>
Subject: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=30295

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings:
Your document as identified below has been received by the Office of Commission Clerk.

Docket: 20220088

Description: Notice of Filing Affidavit of Mailing Notice of Application to property owners in the
proposed service area with Affidavit attached

Primary File Name: NOF AOM (Property Owners) (03760623x9F8AD).pdf

Additional Dockets? No

Received Date:

Tracking Number: 30295

This document will be reviewed for compliance with the Commission’s e-filing requirements, and
you will be notified by email once the filing has been accepted.
Should you not receive notification of acceptance, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at

clerk@psc.state.fl.us or 850-413-6770.

This is an unattended mailbox. Please do not reply to this email.
Sincerely,

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

clerk@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6770

NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or
interruption of the electronic signals and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed
with the Clerk as a result. Documents received after 5:00 p.m.(EST) will be time-stamped for the next
business day.
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